
ACTIONS to the CITA MASTER PLAN, 16 May 2007 (DRAFT)

Activities Introduced by Additional added value Responsible Person Time Priority Estimated recources levels in mandays and €
1 -> 5 Covered without extra expenses Additional funding Total
(High -> low) Internal External Internal External

Mandays k€ Mandays k€ Mandays k€ Mandays k€ Mandays k€

CITA Inspection handbook/Guidelines (Fred Herren)

CITA marketing plan and material (Christian Bailly

Conferences
2008 Conference 100 Host
2009 Conference 100 Host

AUTOFORE 2
June 
2007

Draft a proposal to participate to the tender and identify 
partners

Short term Amendment of Directive 96/96/EC 2007-
2010

Draft a proposal for amending 96/96/EC ?
Step 1: increase frequency and minimum checking for 
airbag, ABS and ESC 
Step 2: 2 wheelers (Mopeds optional)
Finalise updating CITA Recommendation 5 on L-category 
vehicles

Walter Nissler

General items to be inspected Walter Nisser End 2007
Emissions Axel Richter To be 

confirmed

Brakes - develop a detailed action plan with a estimation 
on required resources

Ignacio Lafuente To be 
confirmed

Finalise CITA Recommendation on testing of electronical 
systems

Eckert von 
Westerholdt

End 2007

Collect extra data supporting the proposed changes Reiner Sauer Wim Labro ASAP 
and on a 
continuou
s base

Improve the efficiency and effectivenes of PTI (Long term Amendment of Directives 96/96/EC and 2000/30/EC) 2007-
2020

Extend CITA Recommendation on testing of electronic 
systems with functional testing procedures - Develop a 
detailed action plan with an estimation of required 
resources

Eckert van 
Westerhold

Finalise specifications on the content of a database for 
testing of electronic systems and options for 
implementation - Develop a detailed action plan with an 
estimation of required resources

Eduard Fernandez Next WG 
2 meeting

Insurrance 
organisations

Other partners to
 be contacted

Praticipate to the EC tender for the Regulatory Impact 
Assessment Study on AUTOFORE I



Extend CITA Recommendation 5 with improved brake 
test methods - Develop a detailed action plan with an 
estimation of required resources

Ignacio Lafuente

Draft proposals to amend Directives 96/96/EC and 
2000/30/EC

?

Promote introduction of means of achieving continuous compliance
Develop an in use reliability index
Increasing obligations on commercial vehicle operators to 
maintain their vehicles

EU Commission, Exclusive AUTOFORE 2 (Camille Gonderinger)
DGTREN
TAC Committee
DGENTERPRISE

WP29 activities (Camille Gonderinger)
Monitor WP29 agenda and meetings Wim Labro May 2007

Monitor GR actvities and identify and report PTI concerns CITA WGs Europe June 
2007

 - GRPE (Pollution & Energy) Axel Richter June 
2007

 - GRF (Brakes & Running gear) Ignacio Lafuente June 
2007

 - GRE (Lighting & Light-Signalling) Axel Richter June 
2007

 - GRB (Noise) Eduard Fernandez June 
2007

Monitor WP1 R.E.1 actvities Wim Labro May 2007

Monitor ITS group activities Eduard Fernandez June 
2007

Representation of CITA at WP29 activities BP SC members ?

Proposals for future studies, research and developments (More details to be provided in a seperate paper)
Round table with car manufacturers and OEMs Axel Richter
Impact of brake system defects and manupilation on the 
brake distance of heavy duty vehicles

Ignacio 
Lafuente

OBD ???? Axel Richter
Testprocedures and measurment devices to detect 
defects on vehicles with particulate trap.

Axel Richter

TOTAL 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


